

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/26/2001

Received By: jkreye

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Raschka

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: jkreye

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Tax - property

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Raschka - AM114,

Topic:

141: Property tax exemption for digital broadcasting equipment

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	jkreye 06/26/2001	wjackson 06/26/2001	rschluet 06/26/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/2001		
	jkreye 06/27/2001	wjackson 06/28/2001		_____			
/2			jfrantze 06/28/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/28/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: **06/26/2001**

Received By: **jkreye**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Raschka**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **jkreye**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Tax - property**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Raschka - AM114,

Topic:

141: Property tax exemption for digital broadcasting equipment

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	jkreye 06/26/2001	wjackson 06/26/2001	rschluet 06/26/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/2001		

FE Sent For:

12 WJ 6/28
 6/28
 Sell
 6/28
 <END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/26/2001

Received By: jkreye

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Raschka

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: jkreye

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Tax - property

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Raschka - AM114,



Topic:

141: Property tax exemption for digital broadcasting equipment

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	jkreye	1 WJ 6/26					

6-26-1

FE Sent For:

<END>

Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

1766

JK

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

Statement of Intent Digital Broadcasting Equipment Property Tax Uniformity

Legislator	Hoven	Amendment	114
Legislator 2		Pass or Fail	Pass
Legislator 3		Spending Cut	
Legislator 4		Withdrawn	
Staff contact	Mike	Package	

Agency Revenue

Summary Under current law, digital broadcasting equipment owned and used by a radio station or a television station is exempt from general property taxes. This motion would make the exemption uniform, extending the general property tax exemption to digital broadcasting equipment that is owned and used by a cable television system.

Fiscal Impact The motion would exempt an estimated \$3.3 million in value from the property tax base on a statewide basis, reducing property taxes by an estimated \$86,000 statewide.

Drafting Inst Hard copy of statutory language provided.

ARC Analyst Raschka

Request # **141**

Tuesday, June 26, 2001



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb17667

JK:.....

WJ

AMR

ARC:.....Raschka - AM114, 141: Property tax exemption for digital broadcasting equipment

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

in 6-26-01

substitute amendment

①

At the locations indicated, amend the ~~bill~~ as follows:

2

1. Page 704, line 22: after that line insert:

3

“SECTION 2112m. 70.111 (25) of the statutes is amended to read:

4

70.111 (25) DIGITAL BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT. Digital broadcasting equipment

5

owned and used by a radio station ~~or~~ a television station, ~~except that this subsection~~

6

~~does not apply to digital broadcasting equipment that is owned and used by or~~ a cable

7

television system, as defined in s. ~~66.082 (2) (d)~~ (s) 66.0419 (2) (d)”.

NOTE: NOTE: The bracketed language indicates the correct cross-reference. Corrective legislation is pending. NOTE:

History: 1971 c. 315; 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 336 s. 36; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29 ss. 746, 1646 (2), (3), (4); 1977 c. 142, 273; 1979 c. 3, 199, 349; 1981 c. 20, 221; 1983 a. 27 ss. 1179 to 1179m; 1983 a. 88, 201, 243, 276; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 387, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 269; 1993 a. 85; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 248; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 s. 672.

8

2. Page 1405, line 21: after that line insert:

*SCORE
KG*

1 “(15m) DIGITAL BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT. The treatment of section 70.111 (25)
2 of the statutes first applies to the property tax exemptions as of January 1, 2002.”.

3 (END)



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1766/A
JK:wj:rs

RM and R

ARC:.....Raschka - AM114, 141: Property tax exemption for digital broadcasting equipment

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

in 6-27-01

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 704, line 22: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 2112m. 70.111 (25) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 70.111 (25) DIGITAL BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT. Digital broadcasting equipment
5 owned and used by a radio station ~~or~~ a television station, ~~except that this subsection~~
6 ~~does not apply to digital broadcasting equipment that is owned and used by or a cable~~
7 television system, as defined in s. ~~66.082 (2) (d)~~ 66.0419 (2) (d).".

8 2. Page 1405, line 21: after that line insert:

FIXED BY KMG

1 “(15m) DIGITAL BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT. The treatment of section 70.111 (25)
2 of the statutes first applies to the property tax ~~exemptions~~ as of January 1, 2002.”.

3

(END)

assessments



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1766/2
JK:wlj:jf

ARC:.....Raschka - AM114, 141: Property tax exemption for digital
broadcasting equipment

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 704, line 22: after that line insert:

3 **“SECTION 2112m.** 70.111 (25) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 70.111 (25) DIGITAL BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT. Digital broadcasting equipment
5 owned and used by a radio station ~~or~~ a television station, ~~except that this subsection~~
6 ~~does not apply to digital broadcasting equipment that is owned and used by or~~ a cable
7 television system, as defined in s. ~~66.082~~ 66.0419 (2) (d).”.

8 **2.** Page 1405, line 21: after that line insert:

